THE SONS OF ALCHEMY BY-LAWS

ARTICLE I: NAME & PURPOSE

Section A: Name – The name of this club shall be The Sons of Alchemy.

Section B: Purpose – The purpose of this club shall be:

- 1. Furthering our brewing education, experience, and abilities.
- 2. Participating in local, regional, and national brewing events and brewing culture.

ARTICLE II: MEMBERSHIP & DUES

Section A: Eligibility – Membership shall be open to active all-grain brewers, subject to approval by a majority of the executive committee, and upon payment of the dues as outlined in Section B.

Section B: Dues - Dues shall be \$50 per calendar year.

Section C: Active Membership – Active members are members whose current dues have been paid or whose current dues are no more than 30 days in arrears.

Section D: Removal – In the event an active member believes another member has behaved in a manner detrimental to the wellbeing of the club, he/she may privately petition the Executive Committee for the removal of the accused member. The accusing member shall provide an argument for removal. The Executive Committee shall investigate, and the accused member shall be given the opportunity to provide a rebuttal. The Executive Committee shall then vote privately on the proposed removal of the member. If at least three-fourths (3/4) of the Executive Committee members vote for removal, the member shall be informed and removed from the membership roster.

ARTICLE III: OFFICERS

Section A: Officers – The officers shall be a President, Vice-President, Secretary, and Treasurer.

Section B: Eligibility – Officers must be active members.

Section C: Election – Upon position resignation or membership removal of any officer, an election for the vacant position will be scheduled for and held at the next regular club meeting, at which all active members present may vote. A quorum is required to hold the election.

Section D: Term – The officers shall serve until resignation from the position or until removal as members.

Section E: Vacancy – If a vacancy occurs in the office of President, the Vice-President shall assume the office until an election is held.

ARTICLE IV: DUTIES OF OFFICERS

Section A: President – it shall be the duty of the President to:

- Preside at meetings
- · Represent the club
- Appoint committee chairpersons subject to the approval of the Executive Committee
- Serve as an ex-officio member of all committees
- · Perform such other duties as ordinarily pertain to this office

Section B: Vice-President – It shall be the duty of the Vice-President to:

· Preside in the absence of the President

Section C: Secretary - It shall be the duty of the Secretary to:

- · Record the minutes of all meetings
- · Conduct the general correspondence of the club

Section D: Treasurer – It shall be the duty of the Treasurer to:

- Receive all funds and process requests for payment
- Keep an itemized account of all receipts and expenditures and make reports as directed
- Maintain a current roster of membership

ARTICLE V: MEETINGS

Section A: Meetings - Regular meetings shall be held bi-monthly.

Section B: Special Meeting – Special meetings may be called by the President with the consent of the Executive Committee.

Section C: Quorum – A quorum shall consist of two-thirds (2/3) of the active membership.

Section D: Parliamentary Authority – The president shall preside and determine rules as necessary, consistent with these bylaws.

ARTICLE VI: EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Section A: Responsibility – Management of this club shall be vested in an Executive Committee responsible to the entire membership to uphold these bylaws.

Section B: Membership – This committee shall consist of the officers as listed in Article III.

Section C: Meetings – This committee shall meet as needed.

ARTICLE VII: COMMITTEES

Section A: Special Committees – The President shall have the authority to appoint any special committees, with the approval of the Executive Committee, from time to time as need demands.

ARTICLE VIII: AMENDMENTS

Section A: Selection – These bylaws may be amended by a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote of the full active club membership. Amendments may be proposed by any active member.

Section B: Notice – All members shall receive advance notice of the proposed amendment at least five days before the meeting.

These initial by-laws are hereby approved and adopted by the Executive Committee.

Il. he has -	, Shane Sansone, President,	07-11-2019
signature	, Shahe Sansone, Fresident,	date
Michelynn	, Mick Spencer, Vice President,	7-11-2019
signature		date
Sto Un	, Steve Anderson, Secretary,	7-11-2019
signature		date
Signature	, Tres Valentino, Treasurer,	7-11-2019 date